
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 09/23/2015 
 

ADDENDUM One, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 

Date:  12-19-19 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Bryan Bingham, Buyer 

Nebraska Department of Labor  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP 6198 Z1  
  Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Services in the Greater 

Nebraska Workforce Development Area 
to be opened January 14, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. Central Time 
 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   The RFP references the “state” or “NDOL” several 
times in discussing the entity seeking proposals for this 
RFP. I would just like to clarify that the contracts 
associated with this RFP are with the Greater 
Nebraska Workforce Development Board and with the 
Greater Nebraska Chief Elected Officials Board and 
not with the Nebraska Department of Labor or the 
State of Nebraska?  

As stated in the RFP at Section V. Project 
Description and Scope of Work, Item A. 
Project Overview, “The Nebraska 
Department of Labor (NDOL), on behalf of 
the Greater Nebraska Chief Elected 
Officials Board (GNCEOB) and Greater 
Nebraska Workforce Development Board 
(GNWDB), is soliciting competitive 
proposals to provide Workforce Innovation 
and Opportunity Act (WIOA) services in the 
GNWDA [Greater Nebraska Workforce 
Development Area].”   

 
The contract resulting from the RFP will be 
between the selected contractor and the 
Greater Nebraska Workforce Development 
Board and the Greater Nebraska Chief 
Elected Officials Board.  The Nebraska 
Department of Labor will not be a party to 
such contract.  Any terms or conditions in 
the RFP, including but not limited to, those 
in Section II. Terms and Conditions, 
Section III. Contractor Duties, and Section 
IV. Payment, which refer to the State of 
Nebraska or State and/or the Nebraska 
Department of Labor and/or NDOL shall 
instead refer to the Greater Nebraska 
Workforce Development Board and the 
Greater Nebraska Chief Elected Officials 
Board. 

2.   Since the Administrative Entity is being included in this 
proposal, what would the role of the Nebraska 
Department of Labor be in working with that new 
Administrative Entity going forward after the contract is 
in place? Would this be the same way it works with the 
Greater Omaha and Greater Lincoln administrative 
entities? 

Other than limited transition activities (e.g. 
reasonable provision of copies of documents 
or agreements), the Nebraska Department 
of Labor’s role will be limited to 
administration of WIOA Title I and Title III 
from the State perspective.   
Yes, the Department of Labor’s role after the 
contract is in place will be similar to the way 
the Department of Labor works with the 
other local areas.  
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3. V.D. – Bidder’s 
Requirements/ 
Technical 
Approach 
 
and 
 
VI. A. 2. – 
Technical 
Approach 
 

29-30 
 

and 
 

40 

The first Technical Approach section contains 3 
Financial Strength questions and 1 Federal Grant 
Administration question. 
 
The second Technical Approach section which gives 
instruction for the proposal submittal omits the 3 
Financial Strength questions and 1 Federal Grant 
Administration question.  
 
Should Section VI. A. 2. be revised to include the 
submittal of these two questions at the beginning of 
the Technical Approach response? 

Item VI. A. 2 – Technical Approach should 
read as follows:  
 
The technical approach section of the 
Technical Proposal should consist of the 
following: 
 
a. Responses to Technical Approach 

Questions (Numbers 1 through 22) in 
Section V. D. Bidder Requirements 
 

b. Signed Assurances, Attachment E 
 

4.  

V. C.  29 The RFP currently reads in paragraph 1, “The initial term 
of the contract will run from the commencement of 
contract performance to June 30, 2020.”   
 
Should this date read June 30, 2021? 

Yes, the date should read June 30, 2021. 

 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal. 
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